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COMMENTS OF THE UTAH 
ASSOCIATION OF ENERGY USERS  
 

 
 The Utah Association of Energy Users (“UAE”) files these comments in response to the 

Schedule 94 tariff revisions proposed by Rocky Mountain Power (“RMP”) in this docket.  UAE 

has two primary objections to RMP’s proposed tariff sheets:  

(1) References to the “pilot” nature of the EBA were improperly deleted from the 

proposed tariff sheets.  The EBA was adopted as, and remains, a pilot program and the tariff 

should continue to reflect that fact.  The pilot may have been extended by legislative mandate 

through 2019, but it will remain a pilot program until the Commission has completed its review 

of the EBA as contemplated in the initial Commission Order.   The EBA is and remains a pilot 

program and should be referenced as such.   



 
 

2 

 (2) The limited duration of the 100% sharing mechanism mandated by SB 115 should 

specifically be noted in the tariff.  The 100% sharing mandate runs from June 1, 2016 to 

December 31, 2019.  The tariff should specifically reflect this limited time frame.   

  Respectfully submitted this 2nd day of May 2016. 

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE 

 

/s/ ________________________ 
Gary A. Dodge 
Attorney for UAE  
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